TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

10 FRONT STREET « EXETER, NH ¢ 03833-3792 « (603) 778-0591 sFAX 772-4709
www.exeternh.gov

PUBLIC NOTICE
EXETER CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The Exeter Conservation Commission will meet in the Nowak Room
of the Town Office Building, Exeter on Tuesday, May 10", 2016 at 7:00 P.M.

Call to Order:
1. Introduction of Members Present
2. Public Comment

Action Items
1. Event Request for a Trail Race within the Exeter Town Forests June 25" (Sarah Sallade, Ri Fahnestock)
2. Treasurers Report
3. Committee Reports
a. Property Management
i. Allen Street Property Inspection Follow-Up
b. Trails
c. Outreach
i. Neighborhood Rain Garden Event (May 21) and Install (June 9, 16" or 17""?)
ii. National Trails Day (June 4)
iii. River Clean Up (Early to Mid July)
Approval of Minutes: April 12", 2016
Correspondence
Other Business
Next Meeting: Date (6/14/16), Submission Deadline (5/27/16)

No ok

Carlos Guindon, Chair
Exeter Conservation Commission
May 6", 2016 Exeter Town Office, Exeter Public Library, and Town Departments.


http://www.exeternh.gov/

=4
i Tunnel to
Route 101 % Oaklands
i Network
“\_. P TS Al 2oy
Water
Station
Private
Property_

- &

k&'
" £
4.5 mile loop g

10 mile loop continues on 2
Oaklands map
3
Private
Property.
Start/Finish

6 Commerce Way (P -

i

Industrial
Park

Private
Property

Norrisbrook
Condos

Trail Network

Henderson - Swasey Network
Town of Exeter, NH 03 04

Exit-1 D\

T I
HENDERSON-SWASEY TRAIL NETWORK
This area is the result of donations by
several generous individuals and has been
set aside for conservation and recreation
purpases. The parcels are managed by the
Exeter Conservation Commission with the
support of many dedicated volunteers.

Non-motorized activities including hiking,
biking, skiing and snowshoeing allow for
year-round enjoyment on established trails.
Temporary closures may occur during very
muddy or wet conditions. Closures will be
posted at entrance kiosks and the Town of
Exeter website

Dogs are welcome but must be leashed and
cleaned up after.

In accordance with Town Ordinances the
following uses are not permitted:

--motorized vehicles
--horseback riding
--hunting

Please respect this land for the benefit of
all users

Report any misuse to the Town of Exeter
at (803) 778-0591

Green Loop (1.65 Miles)
Blue Loop (1.75 Miles)
Yellow Loop (0.98 Miles)
Gas Pipeline (0.50 Miles)
Additional Trails

Moo Locations ™ 2% Rosde
M Maplocations . Maktsined Rowe
1-6 Trail Posts  —— State Roads.
X End of Access — Raifead
Private Property
7
Kioss Parcel Lines




I

=,

Trail Network
Town of Exeter, NH

oo

$rmn,,

"

) )
Voo™

-y —y,

Routel101

Oaklands Network

> note

Pz

Some trails cross onto

1
OAKLANDS TRAIL NETWORK

This area is protected as a result of
donations and easements granted
by several generous individuals and
has been set aside for conservation and
recreation purposes. The parcels are
managed by the Exeter Conservation
Commission with the support of many

dedicated volunteers.

Non-motorized activities including hiking,
biking, skiing and snowshoeing allow
for year-round enjoyment on established
trails. Temporary closures may occur during,
|very muddy or wet conditions. Closures will
be posted at entrance kiosks and the Town
of Exeter website.

Dogs are welcome but must be leashed and
cleaned up after.

Hunting in season within the Oaklands Town
Forest is permitted unless otherwise posted.

In accordance with Town Ordinances the
following uses are not permitted
--motorized vehicles
--horseback riding

Please respect this land for the benefit of
all users.

Report any misuse to the Town of Exeter
at (603) 778-0591

s Redl Loop (5.1 Miles)
~w== Snowmobile Trail (6.1 Miles)
= Additional Trails

Map Locations Private Property
Parcel Lines
Trail Posts
L Other towns
End of Access o Fuads
Klosk —— State Roads
Parking —+— Railroad
Exeter —-=-—= Non Maintained Roads|

4




TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

10 FRONT STREET * EXETER, NH « 03833-3792 » (603) 778-0591 *FAX 772-4709
www.town. exeter.nh.us

January 20, 2016

ST,

Exeter, New Hérﬁpshire 03833

Re:  Allen Street Conservation Area Boundary Demarcation
Dear Allen Street Resident:

In early September 2015, representatives from the State Department of Resources and Economic
Development (DRED) and Town staff walked properties in Exeter that have received grant funding from
the Land Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) program. One of the properties visited was the Allen Street
Conservation Area. As you are aware, the Allen Street Conservation Area was acquired with a vast
amount of support from the residents, such as yourself, of Allen Street. In addition to personal time and
financial contributions that made protection of this land possible, a grant from the LWCF was secured to
assist with the purchase. Upon acceptance of the deed for the property, the Town committed to ensure
that the property remains protected in perpetuity and to regularly inspect the property for compliance
with the conservation deed. When walking the property with DRED representatives during the September
inspection, concern was expressed over what was perceived as potential encroachments onto the
conservation land and access right-of~ways. In order to determine if encroachments exist, it was decided
the Conservation Commission needed to prioritize locating the property boundary.

As you may be aware, Pete Richardson, as representative of the Exeter Conservation Commission, spent
a fair amount of time this fall searching for the surveyor markers to locate the property boundary. During
these many visits some important points became clear. First there is a tremendous amount of care and
respect of this conservation area. Many residents reported pleasing encounters with wildlife that would
not have been possible without the presence of nearby natural habitat. Another important point
discovered, was there is a fair amount of confusion over the location of the actual boundary where back
yards end and the conservation land begins. In some cases, the boundary discs placed on the trees were
thought to indicate the exact property boundary. In fact, these discs were meant to serve as an
approximation of the boundary. The true boundary is only officially defined by surveyor-placed markers.
Mr. Richardson was extremely successful in locating almost every surveyor-placed marker on the
boundary between private land and the conservation area. To assist with their re-location, he placed
wooden stakes next to these markers. Attached you will find a copy of the property plan indicating the
pins that we were able to locate.

With the boundary more clearly defined, it is evident that there are several properties within the
neighborhood that have introduced structures within the conservation property or within the three right-
of-way areas that provide access to the property. As a result, the Exeter Conservation Commission



requests that if you have personal items outside of your property boundary, we would like them to be
removed by May 2016.

Given the confusion over property markers and the few markers that remain unlocated, if you would like
us to personally meet and discuss the boundary, we would be more than happy to help and will be
available to do so when the snow recedes in late March 2016. If this is your desire, please contact me at
(603) 773-6112 or kmurphy@exeternh.gov and I will arrange for either myself or a Commission member
to walk this area with you.

We would like to thank you for the many pleasant conversations and exciting recounts of the Allen Street
grass roots effort to protect this area as well as the many stories of wildlife encounters. We look forward
to a continued affable relationship.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

AiFroyamun el

Sincerely,

Kristen Murphy
On behalf of the Exeter Conservation Commission



: /2—‘5 % Pras V\/LMk.ﬁoQ - |loco 92& o« P\/\O'\"OO\TCLD\’LLOQ 00311 w3 3 g py g L
alre C_Lm,\ed belows .

NOTES:
1. THE RELATIVE ERROR OF CLOSURE WAS LESS THAN 1 FOOT IN 10,000 FEET.

REFERENCE PLANS:

1. SUBDIVISION OF LAND, EXETER, N.H, for FOLGER J. & ANITA F. WENTWORTH, MAY 21, 1984,
PLAN NO. 50275 by JOHN W, DURGIN ASSOCIATES, INC., RCRD # D-13038.

2. PLAN OF LOTS FOR PHINNEY, LEARY & PHINNEY INC., EXETER, N.H., JANUARY 20, 1858,
RCRD # 02883.

IRON PIPE FOUND
5/3/84, NOW DESTROYED

034.00Z
TOWN OF EXETER

1% IRON PIPE St
5/1/92

2828/1102

75 o0 100.00" Pl 72 V\O'\' PO . 09-02 7 034.001

\_*/ %l & 258 INVESTMENT ASSOCIATES

® &l 0 Trserted Shobe d;j—f
[
l -FOUND 1 1/2" IRON PIPE ~
UP 2.0, 4/29/92 O—WTD&
DETAIL N.T.S.
A X T A A A AT
/2" IRON R IRON PIPE FOUND 5/3/84
5/5y/64, W DESTROYED 2 RO Roo 17 IRON PIPE SET e ROV E2 ooz 1" IRON PIPE 7
3/4” IRON PIPE RESET W/1" IRON PIPE 5/1/92 P /, o2 s/1/92 S 25019%E ~ 888.02' SET 5/1/02 _
o N I IRON ROD & SET 5/1/92 % Vs ﬁ""\ y 125.00" o N 25309 W h
CAP SET 5/4/92 S 2530'19° £ voaoo - - - — g —f- 9 ; D 263,00
y - 3 R 100.00' 1 100.00" — 100.00° \' ;/ 100.00 77.41
1oase % e = %% 55-15 7 07=006 ' 12" oW 05=07 7 04=005 ]+ (09=07 7 04=006"
- 0 CHARLES & MARILYN
15' WIDE ACCESS EASEMENT IN FAVOR 1° IRON PIPE RO SET ALLAN B. & CYNTHIA R.
[C06=19 7/ 01-002 ] [06=19 7 01-003 OF ALLEN STREET NEIGHEORHOGD COALITION, EPH D, B, & ALMA SET 5/1/82 5/1/92 MAXWELL (X Row PIFE 2519;;5,3
AN,g osa/ng:fw LM R, & DONWA PER BK 2714 PG_2357 RCRD. 151010 2824/514
ATL
IRON ROS 15"
] 267/1713 N p £ SN I G JUTE STReer nEioHBORiO0D CosLTION
uj @ - PER BOOK 2714 PAGE 2356 RCRD
® b ®
(06-19 7/ 01-005 Ao @ 1 IRON PIPE
ANNE E. McKENNA i A SET 5/1/82
2060/366 (/o2 L A/]F
27 .2 otr 1 yetor o " L

b G - 5
E ALLEN STREET o e
5 WIDE EASEMENT IN FAVOR 5/1/82 ravat

OF ALLEN STREET NEIGHBORHOCD

5/92 COALITION PER BK 2714 PG 2358 RCROD.

& CAPS SET
5/4/92

> A

S
S
06-!.9 EQ
N

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE

| CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY PLAT SHOWS THE PROPERTY LINES THAT
ARE THE LINES OF EXISTING OWNERSHIPS AND THAT THE LINES OF
STREETS AND WAYS SHOWN ARE THOSE OF PUBLIC AND PRIVATE STREETS
AND WAYS ALREADY ESTABLISHED AND THAT NO NEW LINE FOR DIVISION
OF EXISTING OWNERSHIP OR FOR NEW WAYS ARE SHOWN.

DOWNING
COURT
STEVENS
COURT
LEARY
COURT

ROBERT F. & KATHY A
SMITH

I

2313/505 : , Nosws _,_tate sh/sz
B U JAMES VERRA DATE

THE CERTIFICATION SHOWN HEREON IS INTENDED TO MEET REGISIRY OF DEEDS
REQUIREMENTS AND IS NOT A CERTIFICATION TO THE TITLE OR OWNERSHIP OF
- THE PROPERTY SHOWN OR OWNERS OF ADJOINING PROPERTIES.

REV. NO. | pare__ | DESCRIPTION [ appRC

- : PLAT OF EASEMENTS
<POST & FAL FEncE ALLEN STREET

- | - 2o 300 EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE

Guy

ROCKINGHAM COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS FXETER CONSER VA T ION COMMISSION

....LOT NUMBER PER REFERENCE PLAN NO. 2 40 o 40 a0 120 1680 FEET DATE: 5/5/92
T DURGIN, VERRA and ASSOCIATES, INC. |00
i TAX SHEET / LOT NO. 445 U.S. ROUTE | BY=PASS n "
.. .WO0D FENCE POST PORTSMOUTH, N.H, 03801 SCALE: 1" = 40
.. RAILROAD SPIKE 20 o 20 40 METERS (603)436—-3557 (603)749-6410 DWG NAME:  218PLAT
N — HRM PLAN NO: 20219
PROECT HGR DRAWN BY
COPYRIGHT (c)1992 by DURGIN, VERRA ond ASSOCIATES, INC. SHEET: t OF ¢

+1

G10Z/SZ/L) U0 JOJI8uIBlu] WOl pajulld



These minutes are subject to possible correction/revision at a subsequent Exeter

Conservation Commission meeting

Exeter Conservation Commission
DRAFT MINUTES
April 12, 2016

Call to Order

Jay Gregoire, called the meeting to order at 7:04 pm in the Nowak Room of the Exeter Town
Offices on the above date.

1.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Bill Campbell, Andrew Koff, Jay Gregoire (Chair), Anne
Surname, Alyson Eberhardt, Kristen Murphy

Staff Present: Kristen Murphy (Natural Resource Planner), Sarah McGraw (Recording
Secretary)

Public Comment: None

Mr. Gregoire requested a moment of silence for the passing of commission member Pete
Richardson. Mr. Gregoire stated that he was an advocate for the commission and the
commission was fortunate to have had him. There was discussion about designating a
memorial for Pete such as naming Raynes Bridge or a conservation area after him.

Action Items

1.

Membership Update and Officer Elections

Mr. Gregoire stated that Maggie Matick had resigned including his own resignation. He
said that Ginny Raub and Carlos Guindon volunteered to act as voting members. Ms.
Murphy explained that the commission should turn over 1/3 of its members after
speaking with Sheri Riffle. Updated voting members include Carlos Guindon, Ginny
Raub, Cynthia Field, Andrew Koff, Alyson Eberhardt, and Bill Campbell plus a Board of
Selectmen representative. Ms. Eberhardt noted that there should be a process for training
new board members as recommended at the All Boards Meeting. Carlos Guindon not
present at the meeting offered to be chair as along as someone filled in when he was out
of the country. Mr. Campbell offered to be vice chair to run meetings as needed. Ms.
Raub was also not present did not wish to renew her position as treasurer. Mr. Koff
volunteered to be treasurer. Ms. Raub would resume the role as clerk.

2. Treasurers Report: None



These minutes are subject to possible correction/revision at a subsequent Exeter
Conservation Commission meeting

3. Budget Planning and Expenditure Requests

Ms. Murphy stated that the forester needed to be paid before revenues from logging
were collected so the funds came out of the town budget. There will also be
additional expense for invasive species removal.

Ms. Murphy requested the expenditure request for $235.00 for the spring tree
program put on by Peter Waltz for 5™ graders. The expense pays for the trees, and
packaging. Ms. Eberhardt asked if there were options for kids without yards. It was
also suggested that the Commission promotes itself on the trees brought home. Ms.
Murphy said she will reach out to Pete Waltz to discuss advertising. Tree packing
will take place around April 30. Mr. Campbell and Ms. Surname volunteered to help.

Mr. Campbell motioned to approve the expenditure of $235.00 for the spring tree
program, second by Mr. Gregoire. VOTE: Unanimous

Ms. Eberhardt motioned to approve the expenditure of $17.91 from the Conservation
Land Administration budget category to reimburse purchases used in locating
conservation property boundaries, second by Mr. Campbell. VOTE: Unanimous

Ms. Murphy explained that the dues for the New Hampshire Association of
Conservation Commission increased from $572 to $629. Ms. Eberhardt asked what
the benefits were. Ms. Murphy said that the organization provides legislative support
to the commissions, they lobby for the Conservation Commissions, hold an annual
meeting and provide educational programs for members.

Ms. Eberhardt motioned to approve the expenditure of 629 from the dues category
for NHACC annual dues, second by Mr. Gregoire. VOTE: Unanimous

4. Master Plan Update Representative Selection
Ms. Raub who was not present had expressed interest in the position.
5. Proposed Legislative Amendment for RSA 36-A

Ms. Murphy reported that the proposed had been removed.

6. Committee Reports
a. Property Management

Mr. Campbell spoke about the Allen Street property. Letters were sent to property
2



These minutes are subject to possible correction/revision at a subsequent Exeter
Conservation Commission meeting

owners that abutted the property and who may have encroached the easement. They
were asked to remove anything that may be encroaching the easement.

b. Trails

Ms. Murphy said that the logging trails were in rough shape. There should be an open
forum about logging. Ms. Murphy suggested not starting mitigation efforts until the
logging work is done.

Ms. Eberhardt suggested a site walk of the trails, she noted it was hard to navigate
without prior knowledge of the trail system. Ms. Eberhardt suggested a planning
session with defined objectives.

c. Outreach

May 4™ is the Healthy Lawns Clean Water Forum from 6-9pm. May 14 is the
Swasey Parkway Soil Testing demonstration with UNH Cooperative Extension.

Ms. Murphy also noted the SOAK NH model rain garden initiative on West Side
Drive. Rain barrels are also on sale on the town website.

7. Approval of Minutes: March 1, 2016
The minutes were tabled due to not enough voting members in attendance.

8. Correspondence

Ms. Murphy noted a request to sponsor envirothon participants. It was suggested not to
donate this year as the budget is tight.

Ms. Eberhardt noted the Conservation Commission round table meetings she attends
along with other Commission members around the seacoast. They share needs and useful
information. They meet once a month a Monday at 8:30 am. Ms. Eberhardt said she
would share location details. Ms. Eberhardt also noted the amount of incomplete
applications the commission sees and there needs to be a better communication with the
Planning Board.



These minutes are subject to possible correction/revision at a subsequent Exeter
Conservation Commission meeting

9. Next Meeting: May 10, 2015

Mr. Campbell motioned to adjourn the meeting, second by Ms. Surname. VOTE: Unanimous

The meeting was adjourned at 8:01pm

Respectfully Submitted

Sarah McGraw



